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Rivera, Maribel

From: - corphelp

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 11:26 AM
To: ‘phil@infonetwk.com’

Subject: RE: address change

Good Morning Mr. Croke, _ .

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate sec¢tion for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our
staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning,
Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation. ’

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message-----

From: Phil Croke [mailto:phil@infonetwk.com]

sent: Tuesday, January 11, 20811 10:07 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: address change

Please update your records to reflect our new address on all correspondence Voice Processing
Inc

FEI-65-0060745

Document M89932

3965 Edgewood Ave

Fort Myers, FL 33916-1005

Thank you

Phil Croke

President

Voice Processing Inc.
Telephones-Voice Mail-Data
Selection-Implementation-Support
Phone:239-481-8812
Fax:239-481-9921
phil@infonetwk.com
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